Froms:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Mike Beckerman [miksback@microsoftoam)
Thursday, November 09, 2000 7:27 PM

Bill Schiefeibein; Tony Bawcutt

Troy Balterberry

Subject: RE: Burstware?

‘Yeah, Tioy and | were looking at thern yesterday when they had closed at 5/8ths. They've gol to be pretty
desperate right now...

T OSNT2003

—-Original Messaga—~—
From: Bilt Schiofeibein

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2000 7:22 PM
To: Mike Beckerman; Tony Bawcutt

Subject: RE: Bursiware?

FYl.... 0.72;

From: &il Schicfeibein

Sentc  Wednesday, Hoversber 01, 2000 13:18 AM
Ta:  Mika Bockarman

&1 Yooy Baweeit

Subjatt  FE:Bumtwase?

Mike -« we nead to talk about this. | have some updated Infa | want to share with you (Tony |
forwarded this invite lo you as well).

—Qnginal Appolntrant —
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From: Mike Beckerman

Samt  Tuesday, Ocrober 31, 2000 )° 18 PM

Ter Bl Schiofebein

Sebject:  Durstwae?

When: Fricday, Novamber 10, 1000 4:00 P4-5:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada); Tiuana.
Whare: THD

Chuck Coriright (SRS Wow) called me to tatk about Burstware. Apparantly, their CEQ
i3 a friend, and Chuck says that the CEO would reaily like b tallkk with me about
possible opportunities between MS and Burstware. 1 said I'd listen for an hour. Chuck
will get back to me with morse details. Bill, you should Jugole (o attend this as you've
beon the key contact with Bursiwara.
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